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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys,com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 24 (Provide Proof of Adjustment).ltr.O9-21-2007(4).pdf 

Friday, September 21, 2007 453 PM 

Filing in Docket No. 060258-WS; Sanlando Utilities Corp.'s Application for Rate Increase in Seminole County, 
Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 
(407) 830-6331 

b. Docket No. 060258-WS; In re: Application of Sanlando Utilities Corp. in Seminole County, Florida 

c. Sanlando Utilities Corp. 

d. 1 page 

e. Letter - I page 

9/21/2007 



LAU/ O F F I C E S  

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548  AIRST TONE P I N E S  DRnT 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

September 21, 2007 

cI:NlILAI. ~ I . O I U I M  OPPICl~ 

SANIANI)O CIINWK 
2180 W. Srxr~ ROAD 434, Siirw 2118 
IL)NC;WCXW), FLOIWA 32777 

FAX (407) 830.8522 

(407) 830-6331 

E-FILING 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060258-WS; Sanlando Utilities Corp.3 Application for Rate Increase in 
Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.116 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Commission Order No. PSC-07-0205-PAA-WS ordered that Sanlando Utilities Corp. provide 
proof within ninety (90) days of the Final Order being issued in this docket, that the adjustments 
to the applicable NARUC USOA Primary Accounts have been made. That Order became final on 
June 26,2007 by Order No. PSC-O7-0535-AS-WSy which would require Sanlando Utilities Corp. 
to provide proof by September 24, 2007 that the Commission ordered adjustments have been 
made. 

Utilities, Inc., is in the process of a complete overhaul of its computer systems and while 
Staff members have prepared the adjustments, the person who needs to verify the adjustments 
and approve them being booked accordingly, is tied up in the transition to the new computer 
system, and in order to assure that these Commission ordered adjustments are property booked, 
Sanlando Utilities Corp. hereby requests an extension of time through October 8, 2007 within 
which to provide proof of the Commission ordered adjustments. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN s. F'RIEDMAN 
For the Firm 
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